Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April, 2022 1:56 PM

To: 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'; Summer (LKK Auto); Assessment Department

Cc: Claims Department; Admin Department

Subject: RE: Accident involving SMT 7693 U & QX 2145 A on 01/04/2022 (PRE-REPAIR

SURVEY REQUEST) Our Ref: 2022 - 28

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

Noted.

@'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'@Summer (LKK Auto), please liaise directly with the workshop to conduct PRS, thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye

Accident Claims Officer

Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827

DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651
HP : +65 9743 5954

» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 »#®
L

. One Home, One Team

{-ﬂ:\\! /!,_t.; . Building Our Future Together

Singapore Civil Defence Force W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please noftify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."
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From: Assessment Department <assessment@jewmotors.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 9:45 am

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: Claims Department <claims@jewmotors.com>; Admin Department <admin@jewmotors.com>
Subject: Re: Accident involving SMT 7693 U & QX 2145 A on 01/04/2022 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice,

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

We accept LKK to conduct the PRS.
Thank you.

Regards,

JOHN
Motor Claims Department



Tel: 9199 7483

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom
are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

On Mon, 4 Apr 2022 at 20:58, Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please note that we would like to conduct PRS. However, we do not provide the list of surveyors as LKK is currently
the appointed surveyor to conduct PRS.

Please advise, thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye
Accident Claims Officer
Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827
DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651

HP : +65 9743 5954

A HOME TEAM 7
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Singapore Civil Defence Force W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF




WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized
person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Assessment Department <assessment@jewmotors.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 5:38 pm

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; SCDF CSC (SCDF) <SCDF CSC@scdf.gov.sg>
Cc: Claims Department <claims@jewmotors.com>; Admin Department <admin@jewmotors.com>
Subject: Accident involving SMT 7693 U & QX 2145 A on 01/04/2022 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,.

We refer to the above matter.

We represent our client, JEBAT BIN ASPUN to notify you of the aforesaid accident involving our client’s
vehicle SMT7693U and your insured’s vehicle QX2145A on 01/04/2022 at 1300HRS along CARPARK
OF BLK 488 CHOA CHU KANG AVE 5.

This serves as a NOTICE that we are claiming against QX2145A for damages, costs and disbursements.

Attached the draft and police report as GIA still pending from the reporting center.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your client’s and your intention to conduct a pre-
repair survey of our client’s vehicle, along with your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our own
surveyor and proceed with the necessary repair for our client’s vehicle without further reference to your
insured or you.

Premises for the Pre-repair inspection: 60 Jalan Lam Huat #03-72 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Contact Person: JOHN (9199 7483 )

Contact Email: assessment@jewmotors.com




VEH IN (Date & Time) 1 04/04/2022

PRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time) : 05/04/2022 after 1400hrs

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.
We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avoid incurrence of any unnecessary cost on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7
days from this to minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost(s) on both our end,
we seek your kind advice, within 7 days working days, on liability status for subject claim. If we do
not hear from you within the stipulated period, we shall proceed with the purchase of your insured
GIA report and this cost or any other cost incurred for confirmation of liability status shall be
included in our LOD for reimbursement purpose.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising
therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

JOHN
Motor Claims Department

Tel: 9199 7483



